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NJDEP Approval of Alternative Remediation Standard for Impact
to Groundwater - Nickel
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From: Overmyer, Jody

Sent: Thu, 25 Apr 2019 15:18:09

To: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS)

Cc: Feberg, Richard [C] Terril, Mark

Subject: FW: RE: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo 107-010 F
Sensitivity: Normal

FYI

From: Toppin, Swati <Swati.Toppin@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Doyle, David; Overmyer, Jody

Cc: Toppin, Swati

Subject: <EXT>RE: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010_F

CA TION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

As requested, a component review has been completed for the proposed Impact to Ground Water Soil
Remediation Standard (IGWSRS) of 855 ppm for nickel. Providing the sampling is representative and the
QA/QC acceptable, this proposed IGWSRS is acceptable.

Please note that the ARS form does not list a LSRP.

Gwats Toppin. I%. D

Research Scientist
NIDEP BEERA

401 East State St,

Mail Code 401-05W
P.O. Box 420

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
Ph. (609) 777-1950
Swati. Toppin@dep.nj.gov

From: Doyle, David

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Toppin, Swati <Swati.Toppin@dep.nj.gov>

Subject: FW: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010_F

F I

From: Doyle, David

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Rivera, Rafael <Rafael.Rivera@dep.nj.gov>

Cc: Schick, Kevin <Kevin.Schick@dep.nj.gov>; Amin, Prabal <Prabal. Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; MclLaughlin Jr., James
(ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>

Subject: FW: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010_F
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Rafael,

Please see attached application for BCAIN submittal and log-in purposes. The Alternative or New Remediation Standard and or
Screening Level Application Form starts at page 179.

Thank you,
Dave

David S. Doyle, Case Manager

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Site Remediation and Waste Management Program
Division of Remediation Management

Remediation Oversight Element

401 East State Street

PO Box 420

Mail Code 401-05A

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

Tel: (609) 292-2173

david.doyle@dep.nj.gov

New Jersey

DEPARTMENT of
ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

Connect with us:

Q00

NOTE: This E-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. This E-Mail and its contents, may be Privileged  Confidential due to the Attorney-Client
Privilege, Attorney Work Product, and Deliberative Process or under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and
do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it.

From: MclLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Amin, Prabal <Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: Mastrocola, Krista <Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com>; Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C]
<feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.lLaguzza@leclairryan.com; Doyle, David <David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov>; Costa, Ralph
<Ralph.Costa@WestonSolutions.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010 _F

Prabal,

Thank you for your review and approval. Yes, it would be helpful if Dave Doyle could forward the attached Alternative
Remediation Standard for Impact to Groundwater- Nickel package with signed Application Form to the appropriate person at
BEERA.

Regards,
Jim Mclaughlin

James S. MclLaughlin, PG, CSP | Certified Project Manager/Group Leader 3 | James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com
Arcadis
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10 Friends Lane, Suite 200, Newtown, Pennsylvania 18940

M. +1 2158151030 | F. + 1267 685 1801
Professional Geologist/ TN, 5651 | Certified Safety Professional /BCSP, 25117

A ARCADIS g

From: Amin, Prabal <Prabal. Amin@WestonSolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Mclaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: Mastrocola, Krista <Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com>; Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C]
<feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.lLaguzza@leclairryan.com; David Doyle (David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov) <David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov>;
Costa, Ralph <Ralph.Costa@WestonSolutions.com>

Subject: RE: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010_F

Jim,

We have discussed the final memorandum below with NJDEP and it is acceptable. Dave Doyle mentioned that he could
forward (via your email below) the Alternative Remediation Standard for Impact to Groundwater- Nickel package to the
appropriate person at BEERA if you would like. Please let us know if you would like Dave Doyle to do so.

Thanks.
Prabal

From: MclLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) [mailto:James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com]

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 7:53 PM

To: Amin, Prabal <Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: Mastrocola, Krista <Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com>; Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C]
<feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.laguzza@leclairryan.com; David Doyle (David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov) <David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov>;
Costa, Ralph <Ralph.Costa@WestonSolutions.com>

Subject: PPG - Site 107- Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature Memo_107-010_F

** External Email **
Prabal,

Arcadis has prepared this Final Nickel Exceedances in Fill Unrelated to CCPW Memo for Non-Garfield Avenue Group (NGA)
chromium Site 107 in Jersey City, Hudson County, New Jersey. This final memo incorporates response to reviewer’s
comments made during a teleconference on November 2, 2018.

Also attached is a Alternative Remediation Standard for Impact to Groundwater- Nickel package, which includes a signed
Application Form.

Regards,
Jim Mclaughlin

James S. McLaughlin, PG, CSP | Certified Project Manager/Group Leader 3 | James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com
Arcadis
10 Friends Lane, Suite 200, Newtown, Pennsylvania 18940
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M. +1215815 1030 | F. + 1267 6851801
Professional Geologist/ TN, 5651 | Certified Safety Professional /BCSP, 25117

A ARCADIS gz

From: Amin, Prabal <Prabal. Amin@WestonSolutions.com>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Mastrocola, Krista <Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>; Caballero, David <David.Caballero@arcadis.com>;
Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C] <feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.lLaguzza@Ieclairryan.com; David
Doyle (David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov) <David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov>; Costa, Ralph <Ralph.Costa@WestonSolutions.com>

Subject: RE: PPG - For Review - Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature

Hello Krista,

We agree with the conclusions provided in this memorandum. As we discussed on our conference call this morning with
Arcadis and Rich Feinberg, we understand that you will be updating the memorandum to reflect recent work performed to
establish a site-specificimpact to groundwater soil remediation standard for nickel.

Thank you.

Prabal N. Amin, P.E., LSRP
Weston Solutions, Inc.

205 Campus Drive

Edison, NJ 08837

prabal.amin@westonsolutions.com
Office: 732-417-5857

Cell: 609-240-5289
Fax: 732-417-5801

From: Mastrocola, Krista [mailto:Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>; Caballero, David <David.Caballero@arcadis.com>;
Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C] <feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.Laguzza@leclairryan.com; Amin,
Prabal <Prabal. Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; David Doyle (David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov) <David.Doyle @dep.nj.gov>

Subject: RE: PPG - For Review - Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature

Hello Prabal and Laura,

Arcadis is submitting the attached Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature memorandum for Site 107 Fashionland for
Weston’s review and comment.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thanks.
-Krista
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Krista ankins Mastrocola PE | Project Civil Engineer
T.+1914 641 2514 | M. +1 610 755 7080

From: Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 7:21 PM

To: Mastrocola, Krista <Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com>

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

Hello, Krista.

Weston reviewed the Elevated Concentrations and COPR Signature, Site 107 Fashionland memorandum, dated August 6, 2018,
from J. McLaughlin and K. Mastrocola of Arcadis to P. Amin of Weston (Nickel Memo) and discussed our review with the
Department. Overall, Weston and the Department concur that the elevated nickel concentrations do not appear to be related
to CCPW; however, the Nickel Memo did not provide sufficient evidence to wholly support this conclusion.

Weston did not perform a detailed analysis of the statistics presented in the Nickel Memo due to the absence of data used
for those statistics. The Department recommends that, in lieu of statistical analysis, PPG present lines of evidence similar to
what was provided in the 4/15/13 memorandum from Thomas Gibbons of CB&I to Prabal Amin of Weston in the Hudson
County Chromium (HCC) Site 107 18 Chapel Avenue; Vanadium Exceedances in Fill Unrelated to CCPW Fill memorandum
(Vanadium Memo). Suggested lines of evidence could be provided in a brief memo/letter report, and would include:

e |dentification of the specific area(s) for which Arcadis is requesting a determination of non-correlation of nickel
exceedances with CCPW impacts;

e Analytical results of sample(s) for which Arcadis is requesting a determination of non-correlation of nickel
exceedances with CCPW impacts (i.e., Cr*® and CCPW metals);

e |dentification of the soil type(s) for which Arcadis is requesting a determination of non-correlation of nickel
exceedances with CCPW impacts, supported by boring logs and descriptions of post-excavation sample soil textures;

e (Cross section(s) for the area for which Arcadis is requesting a determination of non-correlation of nickel exceedances
with CCPW impacts; and

e Aerial Photography/Historic Fill Mapping for the area for which Arcadis is requesting a determination of non-
correlation of nickel exceedances with CCPW impacts.

Note that any presentation of statistical analysis would require an in-depth review of the statistics, including the entirety of
the data set (e.g., Dresdner Robin-collected Remedial Investigation data, CB&I-collected Pre-Design Investigation data,
Arcadis-collected post-excavation data) on which those statistics were based. This in-depth review could resultin adelayin
concurrence of the conclusions.

Regards,

Laura

Laura J. Amend-Babcock, P.E.

Principal Project Engineer phone: (732) 417-5811

Weston Solutions, Inc. fax: (732) 417-5801

205 Campus Drive e-mail: Laura. Amend-Babcock@westonsolutions.com
Edison, New Jersey 08837 www.WestonSolutions.com

From: Mastrocola, Krista [mailto:Krista.Mastrocola@arcadis.com]

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Amin, Prabal <Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com>; Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-
Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>

Cc: McLaughlin Jr., James (ARCADIS) <James.S.Mclaughlin@arcadis.com>; Caballero, David <David.Caballero@arcadis.com>;
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Overmyer, Jody <overmyer@ppg.com>; Feinberg, Richard [C] <feinberg@ppg.com>; Dorothy.Laguzza@leclairryan.com
Subject: PPG - For Review - Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature
Importance: High

Hello Prabal and Laura,

Arcadis is submitting the attached Nickel Exceedance and COPR Signature memorandum for Site 107 Fashionland for
Weston’s review and comment. Backfill in this area is being delayed until Weston’s concurrence is received.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thanks.
-Krista

rista ankins astrocola | Pro ect Civil ngineer | krista.mastrocola@arcadis.com
Arcadis Arcadis of New ork, Inc.
S Broadway 15 , White Plains, N |1 6 1| SA
T 11 61251 | . 161 7557
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This email and any files transmitted w ith it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including w ithout limitation copyright, are reserved. This email
contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlaw ful. If you
have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions
have been taken to ensure that no softw are or viruses are present in our emails, w e cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed
by it.
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